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• Enhanced Program Delivery: CEEP will support the City in advancing both the CSC and CEC programs, 

positioning Mount Vernon for recognition, grant eligibility, and technical assistance.

• Technical and Administrative Capacity: A Sustainability Coordinator, working approximately 8 hours 

per week, will provide consistent project management, reporting, and coordination between 

departments and regional partners.

• Grant-Supported Services: The partnership has the potential to leverage future external funding, 

minimizing the need for immediate City budget allocations.

• Regional Leadership: By collaborating with CEEP, Mount Vernon will demonstrate leadership in 

environmental justice, workforce development, and climate action, aligning with the City's 

commitment to equity and sustainability.

I respectfully request that the City Council grant permission for the Mayor to enter into a non-binding 

Memorandum of Understanding with the Center for Economic and Environmental Partnership, Inc. This 

authorization will allow the City to move forward with this strategic partnership, supporting Mount Vernon's 

climate planning efforts and maximizing participation in the Climate Action Planning Institute. 

Shayne M. Brooks 

Director of Sustainability 

SMB 

Attachments: 

Damani L. Bush 

Commissioner of Public Works 

DLB 

l. Center for Economic Development (CEEP) x CMVNY Letter of Intent

2. Signed letter of commitment to participate via Mayor SPH

Cc: Mayor's Office 

Comptroller's Office 

Clerk's Office 

Building's Department 

Planning and Community Development 

"The Jewel of Westchester" 


